From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 23 January 2008 08:48

To: Tom Aitchison; Jim Inch
Subject: FW: ETN, Closure Programme
Attachments: Closure Programme.x|s

Tom, Jim,

I have forwarded for information. Willie Gallagher has called to discuss. In essence BBS are advising that they need
a further period of time for their own due diligence, focussing on Employer's requirements and the novation issue from
SDS to BBS. Current timeline now showing additional time to approx mid February will be required by BBS before
conclusion. WG is expecting to receive further information that this will be at no cost or delay to the project. We will
receive further details at Tie/TEL Boards today. There will now be a further period of time before you are asked to
use your delegated authority. In terms of communication, WG is planning brief communication to Group Leaders
advising that BBS require more time for their own due diligence but that he will be requiring BBS to meet this plan and
that the expectation is at no cost to the project. There are some advantages in allowing more time for our own
completion issues. We have our internal IPG meeting on Thursday where we can update further.

Regards
Gill

From: Willie Gallagher [mailto: Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 22 January 2008 14:32

To: Andrew Holmes; Donald McGougan; Gill Lindsay
Subject: FW: ETN, Closure Programme

For information. Please keep confidential, it will be discussed at tomorrow’s meeting of the Boards.

Willie

From: Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk]
Sent: 21 January 2008 20:49

To: Matthew Crosse; Geoff Gilbert

Cc: Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk; flynn.michael@siemens.com; Willie Gallagher
Subject: ETN, Closure Programme

Matthew and Geoff,
Closure Programme attached.

Scott
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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